Abraham, Susan

From: Abraham, Susan \ ﬂw(_,

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4:50 PM
To: Golder, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder - Review/Concurrence on Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013

Thank you lennifer, Susan

From: Golder, Jennifer \)qu
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 3:33 PM
To: Kipfer, Lorna; Corbett, James; Maxin, Mark

Cc: Kasputys, Clare; Abraham, Susan; Langlie, Liz; Rini, Brett; Mattingley, Joel; Pelton, David
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder - Review/Concurrence on Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013

| concur on behalf of OCFO. Please make sure the paper is edited for spelling, grammatical errors.

Thank you

f?e;-z.rzli{e-?. Clalder

(301) 415-7540

Budget Director

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Kipfer, Lorna | f\XL{L/

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 12:26 PM

To: Corbett, James; Maxin, Mark; Golder, Jennifer
Cc: Kasputys, Clare; Abraham, Susan; Langlie, Liz; Rini, Brett

Subject: Friendly Reminder - Review/Concurrence on Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013

Good Morning All,

This is a friendly reminder that we are seeking your concurrence on the attached waiver for RIC 2013.
We have received comments/concurrence from RES which have been incorporated in the attached
version, and have requested review/comment by the technical editors (QTE) as well. The ADAMS ML
numbers are as follows:

PK: ML12166A129
Memo: ML12165A590
Encl: ML12157A083

The EDO green ticket is due this Friday, 6/22/2012, so we are requesting comments/concurrence from all
offices by today please so as to allow ample time for suggested changes to be incorporated into the final

memo/waiver.

Thanx so much,

BEY



.9

Lorna P. Kipfer, CGMP
Program Specialist
Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801-415-4065 Lorna.Kipfer@nrc.gov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory
Information Conference
March 12-14, 2013



